Natasha Salatino-Mach

YETI <customerservice@yeti.com>

From:

Sent: February 3, 2023 10:49 AM
To: . Natasha Salatino-Mach
Subject: Confirmation of Your Order

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

| YETI

Step One: Received

Shipped Delivered

Order Received

Thank you for your order.
Order Number: 4#YCA000359985772
Order Date: 02.03.2023

Hey there. Natasha.
¢'ll let you

So keep an eye outon your email, W

are reviewing it nOW.
please give us a couple of extra

We received your order and
d. Ifit’s a weekend or holiday.

know when your items hit the roa

days (we like the outdoors as much as you do).

Order Summary




TUNDRA®
HAUL HARD COOLER

COLOUR: Nordic Purple
SIZE: Haul

C$-600.00 o €S$-1,200.00
C$ 480.00 QLE: 2 CS 960.00

ESTIMATED DELIVERY: between Thursday, February 9 and
Thursday. February 16

HOPPER FLIP®
12 SOFT COOLER

COLOUR: Nordic Purple

SIZE: 12
€$330:00 Sy €S 66000
¢S 264.00 QIY:e CS 528.00

ESTIMATED DELIVERY: between Thursday, February 9 and
Thursday. February 16

Subtotal C$ 1.488.00

Shipping : C$0.00

Sales Tax CS193.44

TOTAL CS$ 1,681.44
2




SHIP TO:
Natasha Salatino-Mach

85 Shuniah St

Thunder Bay, ON P7A 272

(807) 632 7866

BILLING METHOD: SHIPPING METHOD:
Credit Card ****®ekaxai5iq] Ground C$ 0.00

Need to cancel your order?
You have up to one hour to cancel your order from your order status page.

CANCEL ORDER

Need help or have questions?
HELP CENTER




Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Skip Team <orders@skipthedishes.com>
Sent: January 23, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Your order has been placed!

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

mmpﬁsm

Order Placed

Your order has been placed with Mr.Sub for delivery ASAP.

TRACK ORDER

ORDER #497679153

Mr.Sub (Arthur St. W)
Placed for Delivery ASAP

x1 Large Albacore Tuna Protein Packed Sub Combo $20.01
* Mozza-Cheddar

* No Cheese

* Lettuce

* Light Mayo

* Grilled Sub

+ Add Extra Meat
* Lay's Classic

* Pepsi® 355ml




x1

x1

x1

Large Canadian Club Signature Sub

+ Hearty Multigrain
» White Sub Cheese

* Lettuce

* Black Olive

+ Pickle

» Cucumber

+ Salt

« Black Pepper

« Buttermilk Ranch Sauce
« Light Mayo

» Honey Mustard

Large BLT Protein Packed Sub

+ Traditional White

» White Sub Cheese
« Lettuce

» Tomato

* Onion

+ Black Olive

« Salt

+ Black Pepper

+ Light Mayo

Large Steak And Cheese Premium Sub

+ Hearty Multigrain

» White Sub Cheese
+ Green Pepper

Food/Beverage Total
Delivery Fee

HST

Service Fee

Service Fee Tax - HST
Tip the Food Courier
Total (CAD)

Paid with Credit Card.

$13.09

$12.08

$13.20

$58.38
$1.79
$7.82
$0.99
$0.13
$8.76
$77.87




